
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  December 8, 2015  

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 

 
TPSD Grant # 1622 
Grant Source: MDE: Office of Compulsory School Attendance 

Enforcement 
Grant Site: Lee County Tupelo Juvenile Detention Center 
Grant Title:  
Grant Purpose: To provide supplemental services to aid in the 

ongoing education and instruction of youth 
serving in detention centers 

Amount Requested:  $5,000 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1623 
Grant Source: Toyota 
Grant Site: Thomas St. 
Grant Title: C.H.O.P.P.E.D:  Children Having Opportunities 

with Parents to Prepare Essential Dishes 
Grant Purpose: To provide a culinary series of 8 opportunities 

this targets low income/high poverty families: 
parent workshops/student summer camps/a 
culmination family field trip to a farm.  The grant 
will support the backpack buddies student 
population/parents incorporate healthy food 
sources, preparation skills and cooking expertise 
which will enhance the pre-packed food items 
sent home in student backpacks 

Amount Requested:  $14,962 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse/MA Plasencia  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 


